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Dear Ms. Cole: NI

Enclosed for filing in connection with the above-referenced matter please find the
following;:

L. Confidential Attachment A: a sealed envelope marked “CONFIDENTIAL”

containing a confidential letter from Sprint Nextel to Bob Casey.

2. Public Attachment B: redacted version of the letter in Confidential Attachment A.

Pursuant to §364.183(1), Florida Statutes, Sprint Nextel claims that the contents of
Attachment A are confidential and proprietary business information of Sprint Nextel that
should be kept confidential and exempt from public disclosure. Pursuant to Rule 25-

22.006(3), Florida Administrative Code, a public (redacted) version of the letter is provided
as Attachment B,

‘Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please date stamp the enclosed additional

copy of this letter as “filed” and return the same to my office. If you have any questions,
COM piease do not hesitate to contact me.
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DATE: May 3, 2010
TO: Marsha Rule, P.O. Box 551, Tallahassee FL, 32302
FROM: Diamond M. Williams, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: Acknowhﬂgement of Confidential Filing in Docket Number 100000-OT.

This will acknowiedge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in the
above-referenced docket.

Document Number 03646-10 has been assigned to this filing, which will be
maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Kim Peiia,

Records Management Assistant, at (850) 413-6393.
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